Colliver, Terri L.

From: King, Donna W.

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 3:39 PM

To: cbme

Subject: CBME Seminar for Thursday, August 23

CHEMICAL, BIOLOGICAL & MATERIALS ENGINEERING

100 E. Boyd, Sarkeys Energy Center, T-335
405-325-5811
The University of Oklahoma
Norman, Oklahoma

2012 — 2013 Seminar Series

REQUIRED ATTENDANCE FOR ALL of our graduate students,
even if you are not enrolled in this course!

Others working in the labs are also encouraged to attend.

MR. TRENT BROWN

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND SAFETY OFFICER
UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA
NORMAN, OKLAHOMA

Will present a seminar on

“AN INTRODUCTION TO LABORATORY SAFETY”

Important information on safety in the labs and other procedures. Applies to all students and researchers, when working
in their labs and when visiting in other labs.

THURSDAY, AUGUST 23, 2012
COOKIES AND COFFEE -- 2:45 P.M.

SEMINAR -- 3:00 P.M.
SARKEYS ENERGY CENTER, ROOM M-204

THIS IS A REQUIRED SEMINAR FOR CHE 5971

Accommodations on the basis of disability are available by contacting the office before the event.



